Legistar: 250009

DISTRICT #:1.2.4 &6

VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION
For Inclusion on Board Agenda

X Resolution or Ordinance (Blue) Waiver of First Requested

Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green)
Other Business (Pink)

TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES J

FROM: Scott Niehaus, Village Manager

DATE: December 27, 2024 (COW) (B of T)/.-f"j Date: January 9, 2025

/
TITLE: Detention Pond Maintenance and Imp‘f:)vements Program

Native Plantings Management Services

\I '/'
SUBMITTED BY: David Gorman',"-f‘.E., Assistant }Ejirector of Public Works M

4

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:; /

The program maintains natural vegetation and §_tfrface water for properties that the Village supports. The
program’s purpose is to sustain and enhance tlii:-\aesthetics and natural conditions of those properties.
A\

FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE{
$2\3,q00.00

Native Plantings Management Contract Amount:

Total CIP Program Budget Amount: $50,000.00 \.
Account & Amount: RM PROG 35 / \)
Construction Fund: $20,650,00 (410.710.75420)

Commuter Patking Lot Fund: $ 2,950.08 (530.810.75770)

Review (as necessary):

Village Attorney X Date

Finance Director X /). - > \_ Date .

Village Manager X/ J ,;f,/ '.,L.-;—‘-/’ ':_,‘;57I,-7 P s B \Date L/ .3-4/& \r/

= =y

NOTE;: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the V}Ll\age
Manager's Office by 12:00 noon, Wednesday. prior to the Agenda
Distribution. \\

AGENDA DOC



